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STATE OF TEXAS,
Plaintiff

V.

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

BINT OPERATIONS, LLC
d/b/a BLESSINGS IN NO TIME;
LASHONDA STYMILL MOORE, Individually §
and in her capacity as an officer of BINT §
OPERATIONS, LLC; §
and g
MARLON DEANDRE MOORE, Individually, §
and in his capacity as an officer of BINT §
OPERATIONS, LLC, §

Defendants. §

COLLIN COUNTY

.JUDICIAL DISTRICT

PLAINTIFF*S VERIFIED ORIGINAL PETITION, APPLICATION FOR EX PARTE
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER WITH ASSET FREEZE, AND APPLICATION

FOR TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT INJUNCTIONS

COMES NOW THE STATE OF TEXAS ("State"), PiaintifT, acting by and through

Attorney General of Texas KEN PAXTON, and brings this suit against BINT OPERATIONS,

LLC d^/a BLESSINGS IN NO TIME ("BINPO; LASHONDA STYMILL MOORE, individually

and in her capacity as an officer of BINT; and MARLON DEANDRE MOORE, individually and

in his capacity as an officer of BINT (collectively "Defendants"), and for cause of action would

respectfully show:

SUMMARY OF CASE

Over the course of the pandemic, LaShonda and Marlon Moore, the husband and wife duo

of Prosper, Texas, and BINT, have operated an illegal pyramid scheme. Blessings in No Time (aka

BINT) to scam tens of millions of dollars from members of the African American community

throughout the nation. Defendants promised profits and a money back guarantee. Instead,

Defendants are dissipating assets - leaving thousands of victims in dire straits. The State requests

the Court freeze BINT's assets and stop the Defendants from causing further harm by: (I)
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immediately issuing an Ex Parte Temporary Restraining Order with Asset Freeze and (2) granting

the State's Request for expedited discoveiy and setting a hearing on the State's Request for a

Temporary Injunction. All funds acquired by means of an illegal pyramid promotional scheme

constitute ill-gotten gains and should be returned to the victims.

DISCOVERY CONTROL PLAN AND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

1. The discovery in this case is intended to be conducted under Level 2 pursuant to

Texas Rule of Civil Procedure 190.3.

2. This case is not subject to the restrictions of expedited discoveiy under Texas Rule

of Civil Procedure 169 because the potential relief sought by the State in this action includes non-

monetary injunctive relief.

3. In addition to the claim for non-monetaiy relief, the State seeks monetary relief in

excess of $1,000,000, including civil penalties, consumer redress, attomey's fees and costs.

DEFENDANTS

4. Defendant BINT Operations LLC is a Texas limited liability company, formed in

August of 2020, that has operated an illegal pyramid promotional scheme in Texas and may be

served by serving its registered agent. United States Corporation Agents, Inc., at 9900 Spectrum

Drive, Austin, Texas, 78717.

5. Defendant Lashonda Stymill Moore is an individual, co-founder, promoter and

managing member of BINT who has operated an illegal pyramid promotional scheme in Texas

and may be served at her residence at 3100 Kennington Drive, Prosper, Texas, 75078, or any other

place where she may be found.

6. Defendant Marlon Deandre Moore is an individual, co-founder, promoter and

managing member of BINT who has operated an illegal pyramid promotional scheme in Texas

and may be served at his residence at 3100 Kennington Drive, Prosper, Texas, 75078, or wherever
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he may be found.

JURISDICTION

7. This enforcement action is brought by the Attorney General of Texas, Ken Paxton,

through his Consumer Protection Division, in the name of the State of Texas and in the public

interest, pursuant to the authority granted to him by Section 17.47 of the Texas Deceptive Trade

Practices - Consumer Protection Act ("DTPA") Texas Business and Commerce Code, sections

17.41-17.63, upon the ground that the Defendants have engaged in false, deceptive, and misleading

acts and practices in the course of trade and commerce as defined in, and declared unlawful by, §§

17.46 (a) and (b) of the DTPA. The DTPA grants authority to the Attorney General to seek

injunctive relief, civil penalties and redress for consumers for violations of its provisions. Tex.

Bus. & Com. Code Ann. § 17.47.

8. In addition, the State may seek reasonable attorney's fees and court costs for

prosecuting this action, as authorized by Texas Government Code § 402.006(c).

V£NUE

9. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to § 17.47(b) of the DTPA and

venue lies in Collin County, Texas because Defendants' business is located in Collin County and

some relevant transactions occurred in Collin County, Texas. See Tex. Civ. Practice & Rem.

Code § 15.002.

NATURE OF CASE

10. The Attorney General, acting within the scope of his official duties under the

authority granted to him under the constitution and the laws of the State of Texas, brings this

lawsuit in the public interest in the name of the State of Texas through his Consumer Protection

Division against Defendants for violations of the DTPA. By this suit the Attorney General seeks
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an injunction to stop Defendants from engaging in any further such illegal business activity and

from any further false, deceptive, or misleading acts and practices. The Attorney General also

seeks a court order for consumer redress and restoration of money and property to victims of the

Defendants' illegal pyramid scheme and further seeks a civil penalty to be assessed against

Defendants to deter them from further wrongful business activities.

PYRAMID SCHEME

11. DTPA § 17.46(b)(21) includes as a false, misleading, or deceptive act or practice

the act of "promoting a pyramid promotional scheme, as defined by Section 17.461." DTPA §

17.461 defines "pyramid promotional scheme" as:

a plan or operation by which a person gives consideration for the opjwrtunity to
receive compensation that is derived primarily from a person's introduction of other
persons to participate in the plan or operation rather than from the sale of a product
by a person introduced into the plan or operation. Tex. Bus. & Com. Code Ann. §
17.461.

PUBLIC INTEREST

12. The State has reason to believe that Defendants are engaging in, have engaged in,

or are about to engage in, the unlawful acts or practices set forth below; and that Defendants have,

by means of these unlawful acts and practices, caused damage to or acquired money or property

from persons; and that Defendants adversely affected the lawful conduct of trade and commerce

in Texas, thereby directly or indirectly affecting the people of this State. Therefore, the Consumer

Protection Division of the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas believes and is of

the opinion that these proceedings are in the public interest.

TRADE AND COMMERCE

13. Defendants have, at all times described below, engaged in conduct which

constitutes "trade" and "commerce," as those terms are defined by § 17.45(6) of the DTPA.
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ACTS OF AGENTS

14. Whenever in this petition it is alleged that Defendants did any act, it is meant that

Defendants performed or participated in the act, or that the officers, agents or employees of

Defendants performed or participated in the act on behalf of and under the authority of Defendants.

NOTICE BEFORE SUIT

15. The State has not contacted Defendants to inform them of the unlawful conduct

alleged herein, for the reason that the Consumer Protection Division has good cause to believe

that, if prior contact were made. Defendants would evade service of process, that Defendants

would move and conceal assets, and that Defendants would destroy relevant records causing

immediate and irreparable injury, loss, and damage as a result of such delay in obtaining a

temporary restraining order.

EXHIBITS

16. The State relies on the following exhibits in support of its petition, application for

Ex Parte Temporary Restraining Order with an Asset Freeze, and application for temporary and

permanent injunctions:

a. Exhibit A - Affidavit of Victim Tiffany Jefferson;

b. Exhibit B - Affidavit of Victim Yolanda Robertson;

c. Exhibit C - Affidavit of Victim Donald Fleming;

d. Exhibit D - Affidavit of Victim Rosetta Fleming;

e. Exhibit E - Affidavit of Victim Comeka Jackson;

f. Exhibit F-The BINT Bible;

g. Exhibit G - Example Consumer Complaint forwarded to the State by the
Georgia Attorney General's Office;
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h. Exhibit H - Sworn Verification of Danieila Hill, Investigator,
Consumer Protection Division, Office of the Attorney General of Texas;

i. Exhibit I — Screenshots from BINT victim website www.BrNTSCAM.com; and

j. Exhibit J - Example Consumer Complaint filed with the State.

FACTUAL >ikLLEGAT10NS

17.. For about a year. Defendants operated an illegal pyramid promotional scheme from

Prosper, Texas.

18. Defendants have solicited tens of millions of dollars of contributions for a program

they promised would: (1) "bless" and assist needy members of the African American commumty

in the wake of the pandemic and economic and social strife; and (2) result in a return "blessing"

of compensation to exceed, by eight-fold, each contributing member*s initial contribution to the

program.

19. Defendants have induced members to pay an initial fee of $1,400.00 to $1,425.00'

by promising a return of over $11,200.00 in compensation to each participant who recruits other

people (also referred to as "fires") to join and make a similar initial contribution of between

$1,400.00 and $1,425.00.

20. The opportunity to receive personal compensation of $11,200.00 was derived

primarily from a person's introduction and persuasion of other victims to join the pyramid rather

than by the sale of a product by the person introduced into the BINT operation.^

21. When participants recruited one or more new members ("fires"). Defendants

' It is curious these contribution amounts are in the range of stimulus payments issued to the American public by the
federal government during the pandemic.

^ Exhibits A, B, C and D.
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sometimes asked the participants to transfer the $1,400.00 credit they would receive from

recruiting the new member to the Defendants instead of counting that new member toward the

total recruits ("fires") needed to achieve the promised $ 11,200.00 compensation payout.

22. Defendants assured consumers this operation was vetted by its lawyers and

confirmed to be a fully legitimate and legal operation when, in fact, it is an illegal promotional

pyramid scheme under Texas law.^ All i\mds acquired through this scheme are ill-gotten gains

and should be returned to the victims.

23. As a further inducement to join, Defendants promised each potential participant the

right to receive a full refund, but numerous participants have asked for a refund to no avail.

24. Defendants imposed a formal condition of membership on all participants by

prohibiting all reviews on social media and all negative comments about BINT in any forum under

penalty of termination of their membership and all of their rights."* By stifling existing members'

ability to speak the truth about Defendants' practices. Defendants were able to continue deceiving

more victims to buy into their illegal pyramid scheme.

25. Many victims were deterred from exercising their rights to speak out and warn

others about Defendants' illegal scheme out of fear they would lose their rights to a refund and

other compensation they were due from Defendants.^

26. Through these deceptive trade practices. Defendants have induced victims to

contribute tens of millions of dollars to BINT - the entirety of these assets acquired by Defendants

See Tex. Bus. & Com. Code § 17.461.

** See, Exhibit F, copy of the BINT Bible (Terms and Conditions of Membership for participants in Defendants*
illegal pyramid promotional scheme) and Exhibit A.

' See, Exhibits A-J.
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as part of this illegal pyramid scheme constitute ill-gotten gains.^

27. These funds are disappearing without being refunded to the victims of the illegal

pyramid promotional scheme as promised and requested. During a Januaiy 2021 Zoom meeting,

Defendants admitted that their administration bjmk account for refunds had been depleted,^ During

the same meeting Defendants represented that victims do not have a right to refunds. Many refund

requests remain unanswered.

28. Previously, Defendants might have provided some refunds, but they appear to be

making no refunds at all® as victims are filing consumer complaints with the State and seeking the

State's help with redress. As it became clear Defendants will not provide refunds, the threats of

losing their refund rights was no longer enough to stop victims from speaking out. Many victims

have now formed a public website, www.BnMTSCAM.com, to speak out against Defendants'

deceptive scheme despite Defendants' threats of retaliation as evidenced in the screenshots

contained in Exhibit 1 from the website (https://www.bintscain.com/ and https://www.bintscam.com/about-

us/).

29. Since January 2021, the State has received nearly 200 consumer complaints against

Defendants alleging over $700,000 in losses of monies contributed to Defendants but never

refunded.

30. Many complainants also state they only joined based on HINT'S promise of the

right to a full refund at any time and would not have joined if BINT had disclosed the refund

^ https://band.us/banc[/82700779# (Video statement of Defendant Marlon Moore).

^ See also. Exhibit E at para.7.

® Exhibits A-E.
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guarantee would not be honored,

31. Defendants* promises of profits, guaranteed refunds, and community solidarity

have been revealed as a sham. As one of Defendants* victims says:

"Marlon & Lashonda Moore & staff of B.I.N.T, LLC, used deceit,
celebrity connections, name dropping & the collective fear, grief &
trauma that Americans were experiencing during & after the 2020
Spring/summer riots to scam over 8k Black people out of over $40
million dollars. Blessings In No Time (BINT, LLC), was presented
as a Godly, ALL-Black, socially conscious gifting community that
came about on the tail-end of a lot of this past summer protest. They
claimed that BINT was completely legal, they repeatedly said that
they were not a sou sou or pyramid scheme, they said there is no
way to lose money because guarantee. This was my first encounter
with gifting circles, I am ashamed I believed them. I brought in 6 of
my family members. BINT used all 6 people & said they would
return "my fires" when I needed them to ensure that I was blessed
out. That never happened. They took the people I was required to
bring in them behind spots that were not mine. Total family loss =
$32K of that, I lost $15,650 between my own spots & family I
sponsored . . . Why would I believe they would give a refund? I
believed we'd get a refund due to the heavily documented refund
guarantees from BINT founders & staff.**'

32. By this suit, the State seeks an injunction to halt Defendants* operation of any

illegal pyramid promotional scheme and their use of other deceptive trade practices to promote

such schemes. The State is also seeking a judgment against Defendants for redress to consumers

and other identifiable persons in the form of restitution and/or damages, appropriate civil penalties,

attorney's fees and costs of court.

DTPA VIOLATIONS

33. Defendants, as alleged above, have in the course of trade and commerce engaged

in false, misleading and deceptive acts and practices declared unlawful, in §§ 17.46(a) and (b) of

the DTPA as follows:

' Exhibit J.
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a. The State alleges Defendants have violated DTPA § 17.46 (a) and engaged

in false, misleading, or deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of trade or

commerce by promoting a pyramid scheme and misleading consumers to believe

their financial blessing contributions are fully refundable, when they are not;

b. The State alleges Defendants have violated DTPA § 17.46(b)(5) by

representing that their illegal pyramid promotional scheme has sponsorship,

approval, characteristics or benefits it does not have, by representing that it includes

a money back guarantee and that Defendants have full approval of its participating

members, including by representing that members endorse the product, while

threatening to withhold refunds and compensation from anyone who speaks out to

warn others against Defendants' illegal pyramid scheme;

c. The State alleges Defendants have violated DTPA § 17.46(b)(21) in

promoting a pyramid promotional scheme;'® and

d. The State alleges Defendants have violated DTPA § 17.46(b)(24) by failing

to disclose information concerning goods or services which was known at the time

of the transaction if such failure to disclose such information was intended to induce

the consumer into a transaction into which the consumer would not have entered

had the information been disclosed, by failing to disclose that BINT's promise to

provide a full refund at any time would not be honored.

lN.nJRY TO PYRAMID SCHEME VICTIMS AND STATE

"Pyramid promotional scheme" means a plan or operation by which a person gives consideration for the opportonity
to receive compensation that is derived primarily from a person's introduction of other persons to
plan or operation rather than from the sale of a product by a person introduced into the plan or operation. See DTPA
§ 17.461(a)(6).
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34. Defendants have, by means of the unlawful acts and practices alleged, acquired

money from identifiable persons to whom such money should be restored.

DISGORGEMENT

35. Defendants* assets are subject to the equitable remedy of disgorgement, which is

the forced relinquishment of all benefits that would be unjust for Defendants to retain, including

all ill-gotten gains and benefits or profits that result from Defendants putting BINTs victims*

fraudulently converted property to a profitable use. Defendants should be ordered to disgorge all

monies fraudulently taken from identifiable persons in the course of promoting or operating the

illegal pyramid scheme. Such disgorgement should be for the benefit of the pyramid scheme

victims and the State of Texas.

MOTION FOR EX PARTE

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER WITH ASSET FREEZE

36. The State incorporates and adopts by reference the allegations contained in each

and every preceding paragraph of this petition. Pursuant to § 17.47(a), (b) and (d) of the DTP A,

the State requests immediate relief by way of an Ex Parte Temporary Restraining Order with Asset

Freeze and subsequent Temporary Injunction to: (1) prevent continued violations of law by

Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, and employees; and (2) freeze the assets of BINT to

preserve and protect the monies paid to Defendants by pyramid scheme victims so that at final trial

the victims may obtain restitution, restoration of money or property, and damages to which they

are entitled. Tex. Bus. & Com. Code § 17.47(a), (b) and (d).

37. Pursuant to § 17.47 of the DTPA and Collin County Civil Courts Local Rule 2.4

(b)(2), no notice of this suit and application for temporary restraining order along with the proposed

order has or will be presented to the opposing parties before the application and proposed order
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are to be presented to the Court for decision for the reasons that irreparable harm is imminent and

that relevant records and assets may be removed, secreted or destroyed. A temporary restraining

order is necessary because immediate harm and injury are presumed if a law is being violated.

West V. State, 212 S.W.3d 513,519 (Tex.App—^Austin 2006) (no pet). To seek injunctive relief

under DTPA § 17.47(a), the State only needs to demonstrate to the court its reason to believe that

(1) any person is engaging in, has engaged in, or is about to engage in any act or practice declared

to be unlawful by the DTPA, and (2) that the proceedings would be in the public interest. Id.

Because the State brings this action in the public interest and on behalf of consumers, harm is

presumed. United States v. Odessa Union Warehouse Coop, 833 F.2d 172, 175-176 (9th Cir.

1987). Further, the Texas Supreme Court has stated that the State does not have to prove immediate

and irreparable injury when seeking injunctive relief pursuant to an authorized statute. State v. Tex.

Pet Foods, 591 S.W.2d 800, 805 (Tex. 1979). Nor does the Court have to balance equities when

the State litigates in the public's interest; the DTPA's express language supersedes the common

law injunctive relief elements such as inuninent harm or irreparable injury and lack of an adequate

remedy at law. West at 519.

38. Without such immediate temporary relief, BINT is likely to waste or secrete the

contributions they unlawfully acquired from the victims of their illegal pyramid promotional

scheme to avoid paying restitution, damages and other redress to these pyramid scheme victims.

A preservation of the assets for potential restitution, restoration and damages is necessary because:

a. All of the funds are ill-gotten gains and the fi*uit of an illegal pyramid

promotional scheme;

b. Defendants admitted during a January 2021 BINT Zoom meeting with

victims, that the account used for refunds has been depleted; and
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c. Defendants are improperly withholding victims' contributions and failing

to provide promised refunds or compensation as detailed in the nttnoh'd

promotional pyramid scheme victim affidavits, other exhibits, complaints leceived

by the State, and the victim website www.RlNTSCAM.cnm

39. Therefore, the State requests that, pursuant to DTPA § 17.47(a), (b) and (d). the
Court issue an Ex Pane Temporary Restraining Order, and ORDER that Defendants, their officers,

agents, servants, employees, attomeys and any other persons in active concert or participation with

them, who receive actual notice of the Order by personal service or otherwise, be restrained from

engaging in the following acts or practices:

a. Promoting or operating an illegal pyramid promotional scheme;

b. Inducing or attempting to induce one or more other persons to participate in

a pyramid promotional scheme;

c. Soliciting individuals or funds for an illegal promotional pyramid scheme;

d. Representing that Defendants' pyramid promotional scheme participant

agreements are not prohibited by law;

e. Representing that Defendants' pyramid promotional scheme participant

agreements confer rights and remedies to Defendants which are prohibited by law,

by falsely representing that such agreements confer upon Defendants the right to

deny promised refunds to victims of Defendants' illegal pyramid promotional

scheme;

f. Representing that Defendants' pyramid promotional scheme has

sponsorship, approval, characteristics, or benefits it does not have, by representing
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that it includes a money back guarantee and/or full approval of its participating

members when it does not; and

g. Failing to disclose to victims at the time they are solicited or make a

contribution to BINT or any illegal pyramid promotional scheme operated by

Defendants, that Defendants' money-back guarantee will not be honored, in order

to induce such victims into transactions that the victims would not have entered if

such information had been disclosed.

40. The State further requests that the Court enter an Ex Parte Temporary Restraining

Order WITH ASSET FREEZE, ordering that Defendant BINT, its officers, agents, servants,

employees, attorneys and any other persons in active concert or participation with them, including,

but not limited to all financial institutions such as Bank of America, holding money in the name

and/or for the benefit of Defendant BINT, including any accounts for which Defendant BINT is a

signatory, who receive actual notice of this order by personal service or otherwise, be restrained

from engaging in the following acts or practices:

a. Transferring, spending, hypothecating, concealing, encumbering,

withdrawing, removing, or allowing the transfer, removal, or withdrawal, from any

financial institution or from the jurisdiction of this Court, any money, stocks, bonds,

assets, notes, equipment, funds, accounts receivable, policies of insurance, trust

agreements, or other propert)', real, personal or mixed, wherever situation,

belonging to or owned by, in the possession, custody or control of, or claimed by

Defendant BINT;

b. Concealing, withholding, destroying, mutilating, altering, falsifying, or

removing from the jurisdiction of this Court any books, records, documents.
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invoices, receipts, or any other written materials relating to the business of

Defendant BINT currently or hereafter in any Defendant's possession, custody or

control except in response to further orders or subpoenas in this cause;

c. Destroying, altering, mutilating or otherwise disposing of or changing any

records related to Defendant BINT or any property or entity in which BINT has any

equity or ownership interest;

d. Transferring, concealing, or removing from the jurisdiction of this Court:

(i) Any books, records, documents, invoices or other written materials

relating to Defendant Bft"IT's business currently or hereafter in any

Defendant's possession, custody or control except in response to further

orders or subpoenas in this cause; and

(ii) Any money, stocks, bonds, assets, notes, equipment, funds, accounts

receivable, policies of insuiunce, trust agreements, or other property, real,

personal or mixed, wherever situated, belonging to or owned by, in the

possession, custody or control of, or claimed by Defendant BINT.

41. The State further request the Court Order that any financial institution—^including,

but not limited to. Bank of America—or any business entity or person, maintaining or having

custody or control of funds, accounts, or assets of any kind in the name and/or for the benefit of

Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSING IN NOT TIME, or to which Defendant

BINT OPERATIONS LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME have access or signatoiy power,

who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service, email, facsimile transmission, or

otherwise, shall: 1) hold and retain within its control any of the assets, funds, accounts or other

property described in Section II of this Temporary Restraining Order with Asset Freeze; and 2)
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prohibit the withdrawal, removal, assignment, transfer, pledge, hypothecation, encumbrance,

disbursement, dissipation, conversion, sale, liquidation, or other disposal of the assets, f\mds,

accounts or other property, except as permitted in accordance with Section III of such Order.

42. The funds, property, and assets affected by this Section II of this Order shall include

both existing assets and assets acquired by Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS

IN NO TIME as defined herein after the effective date of this Order and which are acquired in

violation of this Order.

43. The State further requests the Court Order that if any of the parties, persons, or

entities referenced in this Order agree in writing, through their authorized representatives or

counsel, to specify that certain funds or assets be or remain frozen, or that certain funds or assets

be released from the asset freeze ordered in Section II of this Order, then such parties or entities

may do so. Any financial institution holding funds or assets subject to the freeze under Section II

of this Order shall comply with any written directive relating to the freezing or unfreezing of any

bank account or asset reference in this Order, without further Order of this Court, provided such

written directive is signed by an Assistant Attorney General representing the State of Texas

and an authorized representative or attorney of Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba

BLESSINGS IN NO TIME, person or entity with custody or control of the bank account or asset

involved. Nothing in this Order shall preclude any party from filing a motion seeking a

modification of this Order from the Court.

44. The State further requests the Court order Defendants, their officers, agents,

servants, employees, and any other person or entity in active concert or participation with them—

whether acting directly or through any coiporation, company, partnership, tiust, entity, subsidiary,

division, or other device—^who receive actual notice of this Order by persomd service or otherwise.
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are hereby prohibited from the following:

a. Transferring, concealing, or removing from the jurisdiction of this Court, any

books, records, documents, invoices or other written materials relating to Defendant

BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME'S business currently or

hereafter in any Defendant's possession, custody or control except in response to

further orders or subpoenas in this cause; and

b. Transferring, concealing, or removing from the jurisdiction of this Court, any

money, stocks, bonds, assets, notes, equipment, funds, accounts receivable, policies of

insurance, trust agreements, or other property, real, personal or mixed, wherever

situated, belonging to or owned by, in the possession, custody or control of, or claimed

by Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME insofar as

such property relates to, arises out of, or was derived from the business operation of

Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME without further

order of this Court..

REOUEST TO CONniJCT EXPEDITED DISCOVERY
PRIOR TO TEMPORARY INJUNCTION HEARING

45. The State asserts good cause exists for the modification of the rules of discovery

pursuant to Tex. Rule Civ. Proc. 191.1. The State requests leave of Court to engage in expedited

discovery, including the issuance of subpoenas, taking telephonic, oral, video, written, and other

depositions of witnesses, including Defendants and employees of Defendants, and to require

production of documents in connection therewith, prior to any scheduled temporary injunction

hearing upon reasonably shortened notice to the Defendants and their attorneys, if known.

46. The State further requests the Court order that Plaintiff shall be granted leave to

State of Texas v. BINT Operations LLC, et al Page ) 7
PlaintifFs Original Petition and Application for Ex Pane TRO with Asset Freeze



conduct expedited discovery; that any discovery taken or propounded by the State for purposes of

the Temporary Injunction hearing is in addition to, and not subject to, any limits on the quantity

of permissible discovery provided for in the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure or the rules of this

Court. Any limitation and conditions set forth in the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure or the rules

of this Court regarding subsequent depositions of an individual shall not apply to dispositions

pursuant to this Section and order that:

a. The State may take the deposition of any witness upon a two (2) day notice to the

attorneys for all parties, if known, including taking telephonic, video, written, and other

depositions with a request for production of documents prior to any scheduled temporary

injunction hearing and prior to Defendants' answer date and Order that:

b. Defendants shall provide the following information to counsel for Plaintiff and a

statement, signed by Defendants and notarized, certifying that the information is true and

accurate within five (5) business days of receiving actual notice of this Order:

(i) Identification and description of all accounts and assets as described in

Section II of such order held or controlled by Defendants at any time during the

two (2) years prior to the effective date of this Order, including the names and

locations of the financial institutions holding such accounts or assets, the last three

digits of any account number, the balance of the accounts on the effective date of

the Order, and the nature, description, location and estimated value of any other

assets;

(ii) Identification and location of any safe deposit box, commercial mail box,

or storage facility that is either titled in the name, individually or jointly, of any
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Defendant, or is otherwise subject to access or control by any Defendant or other

party subject to Section II of this Order in whole or in part;

(iii) Identification of any Defendant or other party that has attempted to access

any account, safe deposit box, or any other asset subject to Section II since the

effective date of this Order; and

(iv) If the account, safe deposit box, or other asset subject to Section III of this

Order has been closed or removed, the date closed or removed, the balance or value

on said date, and the current location of the removed funds or assets, and the identity

of any immediate and subsequent transferees of such funds or assets; and

c. Defendants shall provide representatives of Plaintiff access to inspect and copy,

within five (5) business days of a written request by Plaintiff, all records pertaining to each

such account or asset subject to Section 11 or this Order, including but not limited to,

account statements, account applications, corporate resolutions, signature cards, checks,

drafts, deposit tickets, transfers to and from the accounts, all other debt and credit

instruments, cashier's check receipts, money orders, wire transfer receipts, 1009 forms and

safe deposit box logs.

47. The State further requests any financial or brokerage institution, bank, escrow

agent, insurance company, surety bond agent, credit union, title company, storage facility,

commodity trading company, business entity or person maintaining or having custody or control

of any account or other asset of Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO

TIME, including but not limited any broker, agent, accountant, attorney or financial institution

including Bank of America shall endeavor, within five (5) business days of the date of notice of

this Order, to provide to counsel for Plaintiff a statement or letter setting forth:
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a. The identification of each account, insurance policy, fund, stock, bond, surety bond

or other asset titled in the name or for the benefit, individually or jointly, of

Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME, or held on

behalf of, or for the benefit of, in whole or in part, any Defendant;

b. The balance of each such account, or a description and estimated value of such

assets, as of the close of business on the day on which this Order is served, and, if

the account or other asset has been closed or removed, the date closed or removed,

the total funds removed in order to close the account, and the name of the person

or entity to whom such account or other asset was remitted;

c. The identification of any safe deposit box or storage facility that is in the name,

individually or jointly, of Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS

IN NO TIME, or that holds any assets or other property owned in whole or in part

by Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME;

d. A list of all known motor vehicles in which the Defendant BINT Operations LLC

dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME has an interest, including the make, model, year

and vehicle identification number of each vehicle; and

e. A list of all known real property, in or out of the country, in which Defendant BINT

Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME as an interest.

48. The State further requests the Court order that any financial or brokerage institution,

escrow agent, title company, storage facility, commodity trading company, business entity, or

person maintaining or having custody or control of any account or other asset of Defendant BINT

Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME, shall hold such funds or assets in trust for the

State of Texas v. BINT Operations LLC, ei al.
Plaintiffs Original Petition and Application for Ex Parte TRO with Asset Freeze



benefit of the owner of those funds, said owners to be determined by an agreement of the parties

or by further order of this Court.

WRIT TO ISSUE WITHOUT BOND

49. The State requests that the Clerk of the Court issue such Writs of Injunction and/or

Writs of Restraint pursuant to any Injunction or Ex Parte Temporary Restraining Order issued by

this Court in conformity with the law, and that same be issued and be effective without the

execution and filing of a bond as Plaintiff, the State of Texas, is exempt from such bonds under

Tex. Bus. & Com. Code Ann. § 17.46(b).

PRAYER

50. WHEREFORE, the State prays that Defendants be cited according to law to appear

and answer herein; that upon review and consideration of the pleading, exhibits and affidavits filed

herewith, that this Court issue an EX PARTE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER WITH

ASSET FREEZE, to be served upon Defendants and other third parties in possession of assets of

BINT; that leave be granted for the State to engage in discovery prior to the Temporary Injunction

Hearing; that after due notice and hearing a TEMPORARY INJUNCTION be issued; that this

matter be set for trial; and upon final hearing a PERMANENT INJUNCTION be issued,

restraining and enjoining Defendants, their agents, employees, and representatives and any other

person in active concert or participation with Defendants who receives actual notice of the

injunction by personal service or otherwise, from the following acts and practices:

a. Promoting or operating an illegal pyramid promotional scheme;

b. Inducing or attempting to induce one or more other persons to participate in

a pyramid promotional scheme;

c. Soliciting individuals or fiinds for an illegal promotional pyramid scheme;
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d. Representing that Defendants' pyramid promotional scheme participant

agreements are not prohibited by law;

e. Representing that Defendants' pyramid promotional scheme participant

agreements confer rights and remedies to Defendants which are prohibited by law,

by falsely representing that such agreements confer upon Defendants the right to

deny promised refunds to victims of Defendants' illegal pyramid promotional

scheme;

f. Representing that Defendants' pyramid promotional scheme has

sponsorship, approval, characteristics or benefits it does not have by representing

that it includes a money back guarantee and/or full approval of its participating

members when it does not;

g. Failing to disclose to victims at the time they are solicited or make a

contribution to BINT or any illegal pyramid promotional scheme operated by

Defendants, that Defendants' money-back refund guarantee will not be honored, in

order to induce such victims into transactions that the victims would not enter if

such information had been disclosed;

h. Concealing, withholding, destroying, mutilating, altering, falsifying, or

removing from the jurisdiction of this Court any books, records, documents,

invoices, receipts, or any other written materials relating to the business of

Defendants currently or hereafter in any Defendant's possession, custody or control

except in response to further orders or subpoenas in this cause;

i. Transferring, spending, hypothecating, concealing, encumbering,

withdrawing, removing, or allowing the transfer, removal, or withdrawal, from any
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financial institution or from the jurisdiction of this Court, any money, stocks, bonds,

assets, notes, equipment, fimds, accounts receivable, policies of insurance, trust

agreements, or other property, real, personal or mixed, wherever situation,

belonging to or owned by, in the possession, custody or control of, or claimed by

Defendant BINT;

j. Destroying, altering, mutilating or otherwise disposing of or changing any

records related to any Defendant or entity in which any Defendant has an ownership

interest; and

k. Transferring, concealing, or removing from the jurisdiction of this Court:

(i) Any books, records, documents, invoices or other written materials

relating to Defendant BINT's business currently or hereafter in any

Defendant s possession, custody or control except in response to further

orders or subpoenas in this cause; and

(ii) Any money, stocks, bonds, assets, notes, equipment, funds, accounts

receivable, policies of insurance, trust agreements, or other property, real,

personal or mixed, wherever situated, belonging to or owned by, in the

possession, custody or confrol of, or claimed by Defendant BINT.

51. The State respectfully further prays that the Court will order that, within five (5)

business days of the date of notice, that Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN

NO TIME shall provide to counsel for the State a statement or letter setting forth for any such

assets that include, in part, any assets acquired from its members:

a. The identification of each account, insurance policy, fund, stock, bond,
surety bond or other asset titled in the name or for the benefit, individually or
jointly, of any Defendant, or held on behalf of, or for the benefit of, in whole or in
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part, by Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME
including any such assets existing at any time from March % 2020 to the present;

b. The balance of each such account, or a description and estimated value of
such assets, as of the close of business on the day on which such Order is served,
and, if the account or other asset has been closed or removed, the date closed or
removed, the total ftmds removed in order to close the account, and the name of the
person or entity to whom such account or other asset was remitted;

c. The identification of any safe deposit box or storage facility that is in the
name, individually or jointly, of Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba
BLESSINGS IN NO TIME, or that holds any assets or other property owned m
whole or in part by Defendant; BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO
TIME;

d. A list of all known motor vehicles in which Defendant BINT Operations
LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME has an interest, including the make, model,
year and vehicle identification number of each vehicle; and

e. A list of all known real property, in or out of the country, in which
Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME has an
interest.

52. The State respectfully further prays that the Court will order that, upon request of

the State, any financial or brokerage institution, bank, escrow agent, insurance company, surety

bond agent, credit union, title company, storage facility, commodity trading company, business

entity or person maintaining or having custody or control of any account or other asset of BINT,

including but not limited any broker, agent, accountant, attorney or financial institution including

Bank of America shall endeavor, within five (5) business days of the date of notice of such order,

to provide to counsel for the State a statement or letter setting forth.

a. The identification of each account, insurance policy, fund, stock, bond,
surety bond or other asset titled in the name or for the benefit, individually or
jointly, of Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME ,
or held on behalf of, or for the benefit of, in whole or in part, by any Defendant;

b. The balance of each such account, or a description and estimated value of
such assets, as of the close of business on the day on which this Order is served,
and, if the account or other asset has been closed or removed, the date closed or

•
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removed, the total funds removed in order to close the account, and the name of the
person or entity to whom such account or other asset was remitted;

c. The identification of any safe deposit box or storage facility that is in the
name, individually or jointly, of Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba
BLESSINGS IN NO TIME, or that holds any assets or other property owned in
whole or in part by any Defendant;

d. A list of all known motor vehicles in which BINT Operations LLC dba
BLESSINGS IN NO TIME has an interest, including the make, model, year and
vehicle identification number of each vehicle; and

e. A list of all known real property, in or out of the countiy, in which
Defendant BINT Operations LLC dba BLESSINGS IN NO TIME has an
interest.

53. The State further prays the Court will enter a Temporary Restraining Order with

Asset Freeze granting the remainder of relief requested in Paragraphs 40-48.

55. The State respectfully further prays that the Court will:

b. Grant a Judgment against the Defendants, jointly and severally, and order

the Defendants to restore all money or other property acquired by means of

unlawful acts or practices alleged in this Petition, or in the alternative, to

compensate identifiable persons for actual damages;

b. Order the disgorgement of Defendants' assets and ill-gotten gains as a result

of the illegal pyramid scheme, as provided by law;

c. Grant Judgment against the Defendants, jointly and severally, and order the

Defendants to pay to the State civil penalties of up to $10,000 for each and every

violation of the DTPA and an added civil penalty of up to $250,000 if the act or

practice acquired or deprived money or other property from consumers who were

65 years old age or older when the act or practice occurred pursuant to § 17.47(c)

of the Texas Business and Commerce Code;
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d. Order that Defendants be adjudged pre-judgment and post-judgment

interest at the highest lawfiil rate;

e. Order that all fines, penalties or forfeitures payable to and for the benefit of

the State are not dischargeable under bankruptcy pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(7);

f. Grant a Judgment against the Defendants and order the Defendants to pay

the State's attorney's fees and costs of Court as provided by the laws of the State

of Texas, including but not limited to Texas Government Code § 402.006(c);

g. Set a hearing on the State's Application for Temporary Injunction;

h. Order a FREEZE OF ANY ASSETS for any financial accounts, or other

assets in the name of BINT; and

i. Order Defendants, jointly and severally, to pay the State's attorney's fees

and costs.

55. The State prays for leave of Court to engage in discovery, issue subpoenas, take

telephonic, video, written, and other depositions, and require production of documents in

connection therewith, prior to any scheduled temporary injunction hearing upon reasonably

shortened notice to the Defendants.

56. The State prays that all relief be denied Defendants and that the State receives such

other and further relief to which it is justly entitled.
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•  Before me, foe landcrsigiwd Jiuthority, perromdly appcare4 TIFFANV JEFFERSON,
known to mi to be foe )?erson wfaosti name is subitoribcd to foe following iBsinimrat, BMl iten^
be<» fay me sworn up<») her oath, deposes ad states foe following:

1. My name is Tiffany Jtjffijrson. I am over foe a^e of eighteen years. I Mn of ̂und
mind wid capable of mal±ig this affidavit. I have personal knowledge of the facts set
forth herein. And am iible to swear, as 1 hereby do swear. That ail facte and
Statements herein con'iiiiied are true ajid correct.

2. I.foined the BENT community and paid $1,425 on September 22,2020. To my
imdeistmding, BTNT was advertised ss a crowdfonding community where mcmbCTs f'^;
dK>uid'ixpect nitums on their initial paym^ts up to $ 11,400.

3. BlhTI'rvjquiiied its members to introduce at least two individuals to BINT in wdcr to

move up hint's momjy board to receive promised payment of Sll,400. TTiere was
not a pioduid to sell for BINT. We simply needed to bring in new members to get

closer b> BENT'S proi3iis>id return payment.
4. BINT promised returns m members' [jayraents and a 100% guarantee of giving BIKT

meml)e -s tlnsir money back if requested. 1 would not have joined and contributed
mone y if thi s giiarantos wen; not true.

5. BINT's co-rounders (Lajfoonda and Wiarlon Moore) have hosted ncmny Zoom
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iDcmi)e)-s with updatejt including its refund process and celebrity endorsemems of
BINT.'Tie Mocires have also stated they plan to keep going with its program.
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comniujiity iif tbey voii^ed cc'mplaiiits or opihions during these meetings or via. social
media.

7. My BINT access was restricted before I was able to request a refimd. At thi^ tf
suice my act®ss to foe BENT community is restricted, i am unable to contact miy
BUNT ajlrainistratorstorectjiivemy re}tindof$l,425 i '
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rut STATH OF MISSISSIPPI

4.

5.

COUNTY OF ADAMS

me svvom upon ni^ oath, deposes and stales the following;:

Tam ahirto i. "n k . ' herein,
arc .rc and eoma ■" "" herein eontained

"■ if ™uTo"n BINT^Bk^^^ "1" «'t°" "" 'hattwrrren lir e nBlessuig In .Mo Time) and give % 1,425 then you will receive S11.401) and
SM-Jr,) ^n,^ ̂ ^''™" I 'h=« in^iviJual pays2* ,4a.., ihis indi\ idual is considered vour fire.
In Septembtr 2020, based on the Moore's represeriiations m the prior Zoom meetinu I
o7$ I 425"u T^T' 'h-h'-'ssings In No Time). I made mv fi rst payment202(1 September 24, .020. 1 made my seeond payment ot SI.425 on October 17.

'  if VoS BINT fm''"'''' 'h"'hi- fr c Le ® ° ®''"= ^ 'h«" y'" «'ill receive $ 1 1,400 and
$1 425 thrnd T' ^ individual to join BINT and lhat individual pav.sS I ,42^, this individual is considered your fi re.
II BIN r (LiiShonda IVIoorc and Marlon Moore or their BtNT Admin Team) used our
individua (s and placed tliem on another hoard as a fi re, then BINT will replace our
mdmduaKs; back to us to use as a fire. BIN I relciTed to those individuals as donations

a  "'"""'''''■d and would like a refund, vou will receive arefund back of $1,425 or whatever amount you paid if you have never been ble.ssed(paid)
The jtrocess itarts with a person in the fire, then the wind, then the earth, and then the water
in winch >,m are hlci.sed out (paid) $1 1,400. All payouts arc b.t.sed on the number of new
members van get to join and make a financial contribution.
BINT groups were told to join a sub-group under BINT to help our board(s) move to the
water so we can be blessed out and/or break even of what wc paid into the commonity
however Ilia! never happened.
I requested a refund orS2d»50 on November 30, 2020 from the BIN I website. I received
an email re.sponse stating "relunds will be given in the order in which received" 1 have
not receivr'd mv

1 declare thiit the inegoing is true fend correct. Hxecutcd this dav of A/lai/
- MociLEf.^ ^ ' -^a^-

.  I /

DONALD FI.
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SIJBSCRIBKD AND SWORN 10 BKl-ORK MH. the undersigned ̂ thoriiy, by DONALD
FLLMlNOi on this • 2021 at >

o=.
/.^V \

W-
-vr'

Notary Public in and for the
Stale of J2lS»

EVAJ.GlVEiNS. Circuit ClerK
Of Adams County Mississippi
And Ex-OHicio^oia^^blic

My Comnr«ssi«n^*P'f®s Jan. 01. ̂024
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THi STATt Of- MJS>ISSiPPi

CCKNT^ Or \DAS1S

Befce 'Jh- jrcJcrs'jmed .pcriOfyi5;\ A:>p»Mjieij. ROSFT I.A FI.EMINO. kj?<>wn
mc ti) fbe w.bi>st 'v «o tEf fcIt*'wins amd hanio^ been bv

me sv^l^m arvn her ojih- acrv^se^ iirw sLsie^ the

V|_v naire s Rv>-v<fcu I sm o-fsr ilie^trofeijfhteep wjhu- 14tn oii'sottTKi mtoKl and

e4ir>iJP«^ o!" makic^ th.;> afisdav rt I have perwial ii' th=? Ik*f? sei fofth bci«B.
and am abk to s>^ear. as I do s^srar. tbic i[| tacts aad ̂ usemxiis baroR ctioEufKd

are irue irui correc'.

The fouTKkts. LaShonds and \4aHon Mcore. jjatri titinng a BfNT l»1eeiia|; oo aigcd that
loin 81M' iBiess'nc ir \o fcrx!' ind g^vc S i,d25 ih«n yi>u v»di receive 51 K40t5 aodl

?^*o tret r>c> VV henc^er refer indsv^djai to fcir lUNT acd Ifttd lodivK^tti pay'^
5;.425. ;ttr> ind«'.id-.jal ;> ivn^^nie^ed -.csir firt

In luiv 2C2t>. ha>ed :>r the Mi.K>?v rrpnrseniaiioas \u Ac fn<» msjefSB^ I joined a
mr^:d scheme kn^i*»-n x» BIVT i£isr>>fng5 ir N*> "f in«J. I nskk my iCiHiaf psyDKBt of
Sl.425tT. Nep:v-rT:.her ic. Z'.Cv i madv a icctjfKl pd>Tt»e5«o'SK42-5 wiG'croher 7. 2(C0..
Ir BIM tl.aShofKia Moore Maj-on Moore or ilnSw EtFNT AsfeaaS Tcana^ used <m

rndutdtiJLU>i and placed then^ m ar'*.>th[T K*ard is a tire, Am ftlt-TT ar^t rtfilaee oor
indV'.jduaii ̂ j haiik to to t>e a tire, BINT reteTtd to itose indviduals as a donation.

If BINT takes, an 'ndiMdua! >oii referred vihocomei it as i lire, payr $ 1,4.25 tojow BfivT,
then the> voor reftrralts^ me tircfs) sic^o? indihKfoBls lant Unsksil^. BfNT
•*x4 vour tires ard poce-d iheaii on an:iher board.
BINT also stated that if vosi v«ere im>i:Usfied and like a re&ad.ye«i williQeciv-t •
refund back of S I .425 or vkhitsver xmc unt you fuid il >uu hive aev*j beat Irfessed ilpaid).
The pnxc>> >taris '.vith a potvn ?n the rke. ihetxhe^iiitMl then Ae e»it. and then the waror
in y^hich sou arc blessed oti ipaidi SI ;.4i.l0 .Atl poyxtils iirc based \m the auiiiAer ofnew
members > ou get to torn ami make a lirsaBaBl ocficrA«ilk>c-.
I retired mo «.ndi\ hiuais w io«i BfNT, BINT lotA cry docaAsns aoA ̂ kvs
liiem 10 individuals in the cormnumrv' srd J oever lecuived iiv bockf)ftres|net
the free fires wtiich u as pruTnised to n>: when Ijofcueci
BINT groups vkerc lokl to join 3 sab-^x>ttp under fil2«T So le^ our bordls) move &>
water >o we can be blessed ou! aado' break e%en cd whasi ate pasd into 'Sie oofosaumty^
fk'wcver iHai never happeBc-i.

I redLktsted a retuod v»f $2.<5'-i November 50, 20.:0 from ihe BINT'w«f)si6f. I rleccsved
an emasi response suitng "refimds will be ghea m ±v. onkr m recwve^, I fewve
not received cnv refund

I declare Aai die foregoing is tree aix! cOTFcet ExectAHl this
;o;i in M a^-h. iyil -
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EXHIBIT E

State of Texas v. BINT OPERA TIONS LLC li/h/a Blessings in No Time et al
PlaintilFs Original Pelilion and Application For E.\ I'arl I'RO with Asset Freeze
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S l At f-OI- li:.\AS ^

C'Ol NTY ()l KOCKV Ai.l. ^

AFFIDAMT OF (ORNKKA JAC KSON

IkMbrc me. the iiiuiersijjned authorit). on this da>. personallN appeared h\ meanNofan interactixe
t\vo-\\a> audio and viceo eommiinica;ion C orneka .lacsson. v\ho proxcd Iterseii u> he the peis(»n whose
name is suhseribed hcreon thr-meh 1 er government issued card which contained lier phoiograpli and
signature, and having been In ire diilv sworn upon I'er oath, deposes and states as lollows;

1. M\ name s C orneka .lackson. I am over the age o! eighteen voars, I atn ol soiinil mind and
capable of"making this al'lldavii. I have personal knowledge ot the facts set tenth herein, and
am able to swear, as I herchv do swear, thai all lacts and st;ttements herein contained are true
and correct.

2. I participated in what I w -uld later discover to be a pvratnid scheme on .Itilv 2*-). 2(I2(I with
Blessings in No 1 ime. alst) known as BIN T. 1 v\as iniorined In Vlariem and I aShonda Moore,
that if I in.ested an initial irvestmenl of $1.4(10. I would receive a return profit td $1 1,200
within iniu da> > after jeiining.

■>. In order to Join BIN I". I w.is recjiiired te» attend a Aunn call, sign up on BIN I 's website, and
send mv initial paynient of $1.10(f. .After thai I was t«)ki I wv>iild be placed on a board that goes
thro igh tour cvcles beldrc receiving a payout,

4. I sent BINI" $4,200 in investments. Since ioining I have paid $4.2>o.oo n» BIN i throuuli mv
bank aciot nt debit card.
I was in "oimed. along wit" the group, ih.it we wonhi Ivnclit In inviiing others to ioin BIN I".
We were told that inviting people would move the hoards lasier. I invited multiple familv
mcniher>diie to this statement In BINI . Initiallv. memhers w(tiild not have li> reeruit their list
time throuih a boa'xl. pav avlminisirativc fees, and refunds would he available at anv given
time.

6. In October or November 2020. the loiituiers announced that thev wiuild in> hmger be issuing
refunds. .Around Dccembvr 2020. the founders claimcil Ihev would irv to give tnembers their
initial invcamcnts.

7. I hav e not lequested a refund. I he owners claimed ih.it ihev ilisirihtiied relunds lidm a different
acciHini tliatt wliat was used Ibr initial investmenis and hitsiiiess expenses and that the refund
account had run out of money. I he owners also told memhers thai ihev could lecruit new
member^ and use those new members' initi.il invesimeivs as a ivfuiui

I declare tha' the fbreuoinn is true and correct.

S.Vi .'OJ: . 15 I'M I'D!

Date (brneka lackson
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Till:Si.-Ml t)i- i i-:.\As

COUNTY (.)|- KOCKWAM.

SUHSCRIBIU) AND SWORN lo belbre me by means of an interactive two-vvay audio and video
communication on 5/2("}/202.l I 4.47 PM COT ^ j-jy Jackson. 1 his
notarial act was an online nolari/ation.

Notary Sea!

ZOANNL WILLIS

Notary ID
.  / / 811165-1

My Commission fr xpires
5/28/2023

w/o bond

Digital Certificate

—D<>:uSign<d ty.

gt.
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EXHIBIT F

State of Texas v. BINT OPERA TIONS LLC d/h/a Blessings in No Time et al
Plaintiffs Original Fetilion and Application for Ex Part IRQ with Asset Freeze
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"ST-"

ARllCL
^  pnL.fr

MEMBERSHIP BYLAWS

1. CORRECT PROFILE CREATION

ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST HAVE A FAMILY

FRIENDLY/HEADSHOT PROFILE

PICTURES

ALL BINT MEMBERS FIRST NAME. MIDDLE

INITIAL. LAST NAME

2. MINIMUM OF 3 BLESSING PLATFORMS

A. YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR YOUR OWN

PLATFORM REGULATION. WE DO NOT OV^N CASHAPP

OR VENMO. ETC. WE CAN ADVISE ON

SUGGESTIONS BUT ULTIMATELY THIS IS YOUR

RESPONSIBILITY.

B. DO NOT SEND THE WORD "BLESSING" OR

"GIFT"

3. ALL BLESSING ARE TO BE RELEASED BY

THE ALLOTTED SENDING DEADLINE (INCLUDING

DELAYS)

ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST RESPOND TO

ADMIN REQUESTS WITHIN 1 BUSINESS

DAY.
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MEMBERSHIP BYLAWy; fCONT.l

5. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST HELP TO BUILD THE
COMMUNITY.

A. YOU MUST BE ABLE TO MAINTAIN EACH WIND
BOARD PLACEMENT THAT YOU REQUEST.

-AND-

B. INVITE LIKE-MINDED INDIVIDUALS TO
GROW COMMUNITY FIRE BANK.

6. THE COMMUNITY FIRE BANK WILL BE AVAILABLE

FOR UTILIZyVTION BY THE BINT ADMINISTRATORS TO

ENSURE THAT ALL BOARDS ARE ABLE TO SPLIT AND

MOVE.

A. WE HAVE A GOAL OF MAKING SURE THAT ALL

BOARDS WITHIN THE GOMMUNITY ARE SPLIT.

THEREFORE WHEN SPARKS ARE ADDED THEY MUST

ALL GO INTO THE BINT UNIVERSITY UNLESS YOU ARE

USING THEM FOR THE NEXT UPCOMING SPLIT. IF ONE

OF YOUR FIRES ARE USED FROM THE BINT UNIVERSITY

WE WILL ENSURE THAT YOU REGEIVE A REPLAGEMENT

FIRE WHEN YOU ARE IN THE WIND POSITION.
Page 49



ARTICL I

MEMBER BYLAWS fCONT.)

B. WE WILL REVIEW THE FIRE BANK ON A

MONTHLY BASIS TO REVIEW WHO HAS DONATED FIRES TO
THE COMMUNITY.

C. ANY SPARK THAT IS NOT GIVEN TO THE BINT
UNIVERSITY MUST IMMEDIATELY BE USED AS A FIRE ON

A BOARD THE NEXT UPCOMING BOARD.

YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ANY SPARK
WHO DOES NOT GO TO THE BINT UNIVERSITY KNOWS THE
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE BINT COMMUNITY. YOU
ARE PERSONALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THEM
INFORMED AND CAN BE HELD ACCOUNTABLE FOR ANY

ADVERSE ACTIONS.
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T^AW

membership bylaws fCONT.l

7. YOU ARE; ONLY ALLOWED TO LINK 2 ACCOUNTS TO
YOUR OWN. THIS IS INCLUSIVE OF:

A. CHILDREN

B. ELDER PARENT OR ANY RELATIVE.

C. ALL IDENTIFIERS WILL BE PLACED NEXT

TO THE PEOPLE THAT ARE BEING REPRESENTED. IF

THE MEMBER IS A MINOR YOU WILL PLACE A (K) ON
THE BOARDS FOR THEIR NAMES. IF THE MEMBER IS
AN ADULT THEY WILL HAVE A (BM. WHICH STANDS FOR
'BINT MEMBER') ON THE BOARDS FOR THEIR NAME.

D. LINKED PROFILES ARE NOT ALLOWED THE 2

FREE FIRES.

E. FULL DISCLOSURE OF REPRESENTATION IS

REQUIRED

F. LINKED PROFILES ARE SUBJECT TO ANY

DISCIPLINARY ACTION THAT THEIR REPRESENTATIVE

RECEIVES AND VICE VERSA.



MEMBERSHIP E^YLAWS (CONT.)

8. ADHERE TO THE BINT PRIVACY AGREEMENT

ABSOLUTELY NO POSTING ANYTHING BINT RELATED ON

SOCIAL MEDIA REGARDLESS TO IF YOU SAY 'BINT OR NOT.

9. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST CHECK INTO THE COMMUNITY

TWICE A DAY TO MAKE SURE THAT THEY ARE NOT MISSIC ANY

IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENTS.

A. REMEMBER: THIS IS A COMMITMENT.

10. THE DEADLINE FOR BOARD FUNCTIONS AND REQUESTS IS

11:59 PM {CENTRAL TIME)

THE DAY AFTER THE BOARD DROPS.

A. ALL PROFILE UPDATES ARE TO BE SENT TO BINTAPP.COM

B. ALL BOARD CORRECTIONS MUST CO TO BINTAPP.COM ({NOT AN

ADMIN)).

11. RANDOM SPOT CHECKS TO VERIFY SUSPICIOUS

ACCOUNTS/MEMBERSHIPS WILL TAKE PLACE BY OUR QC

DEPARTMENT.

A. IF A QC OFFICER CONTACTS YOU AND SCHEDULES A

MANDATORY ACCOUNT SPOT CHECK AND YOU DO NOT

COMPLY YOU WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE COMMUNITY.
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ArncLE I

MEjdBERSIHIP BYLAW?; fCONT.)

12. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST BE OF AFRICAN-AMERICAN
DESCENT. ABSOLUTELY NO EXCEPTIONS!

13. DO NOT SPEAK ON BEHALF OF ANOTHER
MEMBER (UNLESS YOU ARE A REPRESENTATIVE OF A
LINKED ACCOUNT).

14. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST FOLLOW THE CHAIN OF
COMMAND

A. YOUR SPONSOR

B. ADMIN ROLES FOR YOUR BOARD POSITIONS
C. EXCLUDED ADMIN TO CONTy^CT DIRECTLY AT
ALL TIMES: 3R ADMIN, EXECUTIVE ADMIN, CO-FOUNDERS
D. SUBMIT ANY ISSUES TO BINTAPP.COM FOR
CORRECTIONS OR THE SUPPORT TAB FOR INFORMATION

UPDATE.

7
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AKlH^l-lL 4
i.

CODE OF CONDUCT

1. VIOLATION OF MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS

COULD RESULT IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING DISCIPLINARY
ACTIONS IN COMBINATION:

A. AWRITTEN AND/OR VERBAL WARNING

B. 30 DAY SUSPENSION (REFUND OF CURRENT

POSITONS WILL BE GIVEN AND NO NEW BOARD PLACEMENTS

FOR 30 DAYS)

G. PERMANENT TERMINATION (REFUND COULD BE

FORFEITED).

D. FORFEITURE OF INITIAL INVESTMENT OR

BLESSINGS SENT OR BLESSINGS TO BE RECEIVED.

8
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AK. ICIE II

COPtE OIF CONDUCT fCONT )

2. AUTOMATIC TERMINATION ACTIONS: THE

FOLLOWING ACTIONS WILL RESULT INTO IMMEDIATE
TERMINATION WITH ZERO TOLERANCE:

A. SOLICITINC

B. PRIVACY VIOLATIONS

C. THEFT

D. EXTORTION

E. HARRASSMENT

F. ENGAGEMENT IN CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES INSIDE OR
OUTSIDE OF THE GROUP

G. SOCIAL MEDIA POSTING

H. ANY AND ALL ACTIONS OR WORDS INCLUDING BUT
NOT

LIMITED TO MISREPRESENTATION OR NEGATIVE

REPRESENTATION THAT DOES NOT ALIGN WITH THE BINT
CULTURE, VISION. OR MISSION.

9
Page 55



-r!

CODE OF CONDUCT iCONT.)

3. NO COMMUNITY BANK/ SPARK SOUCITATION

(UNLESS IT IS YOUR PERSONAL. SPARK WHICH YOU WILL

ENROLL IMMEDIATELY).

4. INSUBORDINATION OR DISREGARD FOR

POLICIES/PROCEDURES OF CHAIN OF COMMAND WILL

RESULT IN ANY OF THE COMMUNITY DISCIPLINARY

ACTIONS.

5. WATERS DO NOT REACH OUT TO FIRES FOR

BLESSINGS.

6. SPOT CHECK VIOLATIONS CAN RESULT IN

TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION.

7. AT LEAST ONE ADMIN MEMBER MUST BE APART OF

PRIVATE SUB-GROUPS

(ANY UNKNOWN SUBGROUPS AND THE MEMBERS THAT ARE

INVOLVED WITHOUT ADMIN REPRESENTATION COULD BE

SUBJECT TO CODE OF CONDUCT VIOLATION ACTIONS).

10
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ICLEII

CODE OF CONDUCT (rOMT )

8. NO MEMBERS ARE ALLOWED TO POST

CONTENT IN THE MAIN FEED.

A. THE MAIN FEED IS FOR ADMIN ONLY

INFORMATION UPDATE

9. IF YOU DONATE YOURSELF AS A FIRE YOU

MUST HAVE THE FIRES TO SUPPORT THAT POSITION AS

WELL

10. BOARD RESPONSIBILITY

A. IF YOU PLACE YOURSELF ON A BOARD AND

ARE NOT ABLE TO FULFILL THE BLESSING YOU MAY BE

REMOVED OR SUSPENDED FROM THE

COMMUNITY IF THE ACTION BECOMES RECURRENT.

11. YOU AND ALL OF YOUR SPARKS MUST BE AWARE OF

ALL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES AND COULD BE SUBJECT TO

DISCIPLINARY ACTION IF THEY HAVE NOT COMPLETED ALL

PRE-REQUIREMIENTS PRIOR TO JOINING.

12. ALL IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS WILL BE REMOVED

IF YOU ARE EVER TERMINATED FROM THE GROUP. PageM



AKlll.LJ:, I11

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES

1. HOURS OF OPERATION ARE 9 A.M, - 9 P.M. CST.

2. ALL BOARD CORRECTIONS SUBMITTED TO

BINTAPP.COM

3. BINT MEMBERS MAY RECEEIVE A MAXIMUM OF 4

DONATED FIRES PER MONTH.

A. MAXIMUM RECEIVE 2 AT A TIME

B. $700 FEE PER FIRE.

C. IF YOU HAVE A COMMUNITY BALANCE YOU MUST USE

YOUR BALANCE FIRST OF DONATED FIRES.

D. BINT MEMBERS MAY CHARGE OTHER BINT MEMBERS TO

BE THEIR FIRE. THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT TO CHARGES

ANOTHER BINT MEMBER IS $1A00.00. ANYTHING ABOVE THIS

AMOUNT WILL BE GONSIDERED EXTORTION.

E. NO BINT MEMBER IS ALLOWED TO CHARGE A COMMUNITY

BANK SPARK (NEW MEMBER) TO BE A FIRE.

4. NO ZELLE BLESSINGS WITH THE FOLLOWING

PLATFORMS:

A. CAPITAL ONE BANK

B. ALLY BANK

Page 58



ARTIC

STANDA^CLC^ERATINC IPR0CEDURF<; fCONT.)

7. BOARD UPDATES ARE DUE BY 11:59 PM THE DAY AFTER
THE POSTING OF A BOARD.

8. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST READ EVERY POST IN THE
MAIN FEED BY AN ADMIN MEMBER.

9. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST RESPOND TO ALL ADMIN
REQUESTS WITHIN ONE BUSINESS DAY.

10. ALL BINT MEMBERS MUST ATTEND MANDATORY
MONTHLY MEMBERS ONLY MEETINGS.

11. EVERY MEMBER MUST PARTICIPATE IN FUSION WEEK.

,  If ' i

,  ' rJ
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EXHIBIT G

State of Texas i'. BINT OPERA TIONS LLC d/b/a Blessings In No Time et at
Plaintiffs Original Petition and Application for Ex Part TRO with Asset Freeze
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Ki;N PAXTOX
\ 1 I ' 'KM > t.| MUM i ji • .

Complyini Number: (■(iS-284492
Kcici\ocl f)<uc; April 27. >021

(ONSl MFK INFORMATION

Priman C onsumer:

Sccondan Consumers;

Consumer (Onlact Perstm:

RKSPONDF.NT INFORMATION

( onsumer Address:

I nik'd Staler
( onsumer Contact Information-

Prlmar> Respondent:
iilN I 1.1 (' (Rlcssirigs in No lime)
Secondary Respondents:

Respondent Contact Person:

Respondent Address:

DcnU'n ( ouni v
i ritcd Siaics
Respondent ( ontacf Infdrmatjon

COMPLAINT Sl MMAin

Marions I,ashondaM^ slairo|- |TI.N;i . I.I .C. used dccca. cclchriu connections, name dropping &,he
collLUive ttdi. giiel A: tratiii a thai Americans were expeneiiemg diinn- A alter the 2020 Sprim./summcr riols
loscniiKnerXk Bliick paiph'dim olMvcr S4() million (Nilkirs. iilcssinu. In \,. I imoiBIM. I I ( i. uns
prescnicil as a (iodl>. AO -lllaok, sociallv ooosclous tHliiip ainiiminiu liial oamc alioiii on il,c lall-c'nd ofu loi
ol tins past snmmor prolcM. Thc> claimed ihu^ lilM completeh Iceal . the^ lepeatedlc vnd lhal ihcv were
"ol a sou sou or pyranud sch.-me. .he> said .here is no »av lo K,se nu.nes hecausc euaranlee. This uas on llrsl
ena.umer «Mh gdimp circle.. I an ashamed I helieved Ihem. 1 hrouuhl ,n h olnn lauuK n.einbe.s BIN I'uscd
all f. people A; said lhe> vvou d reuirn "mc llres" uhen I needed Ihem lo ensure lhal I uas blessed oul l hat

'2 ,2 / ^ ' spunsnivd, II does nol inelude Ihcthousands oft we paid ,n required coneemi - lees. We requesied reluuds ,n ()e. \.u A: w as told our rebunds arc
hemg piocesscuk Ihey promised Ml! business days li.r rerimds. as ol Vd .B. si ill no relunds. Pas methods
used. ( ashapp. Venmo. Ia>piil, /ellc and cash! .bl). Whs would I helicsc iMcs ssould ei.ea rclund? I belles ed
ssc d eel a leliindduc to ihe I easily doiiimenled leiuiul auaraiilees lioin BIM lounders & sialf. Also ihe

I'iiiiv I ol

Page 61



KHN TAX TON
)K \ n i • \! i: Ai < !|- I I \ \'.

Complainl Number Received Date; April 27. 2021

\U 1 . 1 IIM.I SI 1.4K Admin l ire spots across mulliple boards that were paid to the lilN 1 account. They told us
those spt>ls were lor people wlu) recjuesicd rclunds and the Kill Code. I he_v said ihey would pay out ol their
own pocket il'the admin account couldn't pa\ all the rc "unds. "Kill code" il the coirmunity was dying. the>
would shut cverv thine dinvn A make sure everAone at least broke even I am sicKcned A sadden by this. I am
embarrassed A ashamed that I believed their lies A promises. This has caused me to Tall into a deep dcpressii»n
A has caused rilTs in otherwise strong relationships. I have had trtiuble sleeping, trouble focusing on simple task
because my mind has been pre-oceupied with the fact that not only did I get scammet; out of all of the moncv I
had. I led other familv members ti> I^IN f A they have been seammed as well I am sickened that someone who
claims to be an advocate for a eommunitv that already needs so much internal A exlcmal work would ruin so
manv lives. In these months A with a CAtllective lamilv' K)ss ol S.^2k we ve had deaths, births, illnesses & job
losses. It has been devastating, this loss has been .so devastating that at vne point I considered suicide because I
boHight mv famii> into this llnaneial slaughter. I just want what the\ promised A guaranteed repeatedly.
I prav mv plea wi>n't fall on ilcafears. I pra> that all of the familiesthai have been .sci mmed by them w ill have
peace with this when it's all is said A done. I am still striving to stay ahead ol the depression & anxiety that
have me thinking unsafe thoughts some time. I am in touch with my eommunity Mcntalhealthcou^^ to help
manage the depression. I tiling this on behall ol mvsell A lamily sponsored:*

COMPI.AIN r DF I AII.S

First contact with business:

Other:

Solicitation in other language:

I raiisactioii Place:

Other:

( ontract Signed:

.Amount Requested:
Amount Paid:

Method of Payment:
Payment Subtype:
Date of Payment:

(\)mplained to Ru.siiie.ss: N cs
Date of Complaint:

Rusiness Response: W e requested rclunds in Ocl No\ A was li>ld A»ur rclunds are bt ing processed. 1 hey
piHAinised 7-111 business davs U)i rclunds. as itl .a. 1' 21. still ruA leluntls.

Contacted Another Agency or Private .Attorney:
Name and .Address of Agency:

I'l S
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Complaint Number: CGS- 284492

Action Taken by Attorney:

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

KHN PAX iX)N
A . !! )KM V *,fM K i>|- i : \

Received Dale; April 27. 202

COS Analyst: i.sabel.rivasx'oag.texas.gov
CPD Region: Dallas
Complaint Source: Paper

Page > of >
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EXHIBIT H

Stale of Texas v. BINT OI'ERA TIONS LLC d/h/a Blessings in No Time et al
PlaintilTs Oriainal Peiiiion and Application for Ex Part TRO w ith Asset I reeze
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

»rr . ® auihorily. on this day personal ly appeared the below named3liiani, who, after being duly sworn, staled under oath:

1. My mime is Danieila Hill. I am competent and authori/ed to make this
verification on behalf of the State of Texas, Plaintiff in this action.

2. f am an Investigator (or the Consumer Protection Division of the Texas Attomev
ueneral s Office.

3. I have read the Factual Allegations contained in Paragraphs 17 through 32 of the
(oregomg Plaintiff's Original Petition and Application for Bx Parle l emporary Restraining
Order and Temporary and Permanent Injunction and I have reason to believe that each
smtemerit of fact in those paragraphs is credibly and reliably true and correct, arc matters
observed pursuan- to a legal duty to repon. are factual findings resulting from an
investigation made pursuant to authority granted by law, or are matters o1 records reports
statements, or a data compilations of a public office (The Texas Attorney Generafs Office)
setting forth the activities of the office (a compilation of the consumer complaints filed
against Defendant.'; with the Texas AG's Office showing a total of 19.1 complaints with a
total of $706,523.61 dollars owed to these 193 complaining victims of BINT monies which
have not been refunded by Defendants as promised - according to the consumers'
complaints).

4. I believe that if the '^ourt notifies BINT Operations LLC. Lashonda Moore or
Marlon Moore before con.sidering and granting the Slate's Application for femporary
Restraining Order with Asset Freeze, one or more of the Defendants will hide, remove,
withdraw, spend, transfer or dissipate assets they have acquired from victims of their
Blessings in No Time pyramid promotional scheme and that tho.se funds would then be
forever unrecoverable by the victims of Defendants" scheme.

5. I also l3elieve that, if any Defendant receives advance notice before the Court
enters a Temporary/ Restraining Order with Asset Freeze as requested by the State in this
matter. Defendants will hide or remove assets related to this matter in a way that those may
not be recoverable in the future •ncluding by means such as ciypto-currency and the use of
aliases to hide funds acquired from victims of Defendants" pyramid scheme.

6. I also believe that if the Defendants are notified before the Court hears or grants
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this Application for a Tcmporan Restraining Order with Asset freeze, Defendants will hide
or destroy relevant records needed to assist in the recovery and return of iunds acquired from
victims of Defendants' promotion of their Blessings in No Time (BIN F Ojoerations) pyramid
scheme. I likewise believe Defendants will move, hide and transfer even more of the assets
the Texas Attorney General's OlTice is seeking the Court to Freeze (the assets Defendants
have acquired through the conduct alleged in Paragraphs 17 through 3,2 of the foregoing
PlaintilTs Original Petition and Application for Fx Parte Temporary Restraining Order and
Temporary and Permanent Injunction) and thereby undermine or impair the Court's power
to grant relief because the subject matter of the requested asset freeze could be compromised
or removed, secreted, or destroyed, if prior notice is provided to Defendants.

7. This verification is further based on the information affiart has learned and
observed in the course of investigating Defendants' Blessing in No Time pyramid scheme
including:

a. Affiant's personal interviews of victims/members of Defendants' "Blessings in No
Time" (BINT) pyramid scheme;

b. My personal review of many recorded Zoom meeting videos hosted by Defendants
for member/victims of Defendants "Blessings in No Time pyramid scheme — I
obtained some of these videos from Bandapp, some from the BINT victim website
www.BlNTSCAM.com. some recordings of such videos provided to the Texas
Attorney General's Office directly by multiple victims/members of the BINT pyramid
schemes:

c. Mv personal review of consumer complaints filed with the T exas Attorney
General's Office against Defendants regarding Defendants' BINT pyniniid scheme;

d. My personal review of information provided to the 1 exas Attorney Cfcneral s Ofl'ice
in response to a Civil Investigative Demand issued in the course of thi'> investigation,

e. Infonnation provided to the fexas Aitomey General by other sources such as the
Georgia Attorney General's Office;

f. Records 1 obtained and personally reviewed from other sources jueh as Denton
County and the Texas Secretary of State;

g. fhe records 1 have reviewed include bank records of Defendant L ishonda Moore
showing deposits from BINT Operations Fl ,C, and dissipation of those assets as well
a transaction related to a crypto-currency;

h. My personal review of the BINT Bible and BINT Membership Handbook;
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1. My personal -eview of pubiicly available infomiaiion for BIN l Operations LLC.
Mylon D. Maiden aka Marlon Moore and Lashonda Conlev aka Lashonda Moore"
and

j. My personal review of social media belonging to Lashonda Moore, Marlon Moore
and BINT Operations LLC.

•V . I

DANIHLLA HILL. InVestigator
Afiiarit

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN fO before me. on the /("day of .lune, 2021. to certify
which witness my hand and olTicial seal.

w

JOANN 5. FARRIS !
Notary PublloStata of Texas

Notary ID #130227?6-2
Coflwiisstofi Exp. MAY 28.2023:

Notary without Bon?

Notar/dKiblic in ana (or the State of Texas
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EXHIBIT I

State of Texas v. BINT OPERA TIONS LLC d/b/a Blessings in No Time et a!
PlaintilTs Original Petition and Application for Ex Part TRO w ith Asset Freeze
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EXHIBIT J

State of Texas r. BINT OPERA TIONS LLC d/h/a Blessings in No Time et at
Plainiiirs Original I'eliiioii and Applicaiion for Ex Part TRO with Asset Freeze
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Staging Number:)
Created Date: November 13. 2020

rONSUIMER INFORMATION (INDIVIDUAL)

Primary Consumer:

Contact Person:

Address:

mwmHmrn

Home Phone:

Cell Phone:

Work Phone:

RESPONDENT INFORMATION (BUSINESS)

Emtiil:

Primary Respondent:
BINT. l.l.C

Contact Person:

Lashonda Moore
Addres.s:

Unk Unk TX 75001 United Stales

Photic:

Email:

Website:

BINIAPP.COM

COMPLAINT SUMMARY

I am seeking assistance on a matter I williiigiy signed up lor under the dear tHulersianding ot relunds being honored upon
request at anytime. I was inviti;d by my cousin Shawanda Almond to assi.st her with movcmcni payment on lier
board/'position with this invite only community. E.jlbre I was allowcii to help her the (bllowiim occured I signed up with a
'link funding organization'- by the name of BINT. LLC back on July 17. 202(1, Shorth atler being accepted the organi/ation
asked lor volunteers to help othei link funding members {not m> cousin). I signed the list and processed a pavmeni in the
amount of $1,400 on July 30th. Sht)rtl> thereafter, ar administrator -cached out u> me asking il l can help another member
{still not my cousin) I said yes and processed anniher payment In the amount of S 1.400 on August .'^ih. The co-founders made
an announcement advising until wc have addition?:) members or support from oiii current members we arc at a stall In
movement ot board activity. Another administrator a.sk me personally to bless >ct amnhcr link liinding member. I proceeded
another payment in the amount ofSI .425 on September 18th. Lasils. another request for litik funding members to please
assi.st other members again, I proceeded one last payment in (he amount of St.42.S on September 29th!'!' As you can see 1
have blessed other members of tl is community a total of 650 and still was not allowed to a.s.sist my cousin. I have been
unemployed since early this year I took my pension and placed it in a coimminit\' that advised from the start tlie>
(iUARAN I'LHU MONEY BACK AT ANYTIME. On the 8th ofOciobcr I subimiled my request Ibr a refund on two olTny
payments because the boards wete not moving. I v<as advi.<ied. because I requc.sic<l refunds on two ofniy pavnients ihev said
I would be removed from the community, i clarified I was just requesting refunds on two oftny blessings, the co-fbundcr
herself said no. we'll just refund you ALL of your money. When that was done, my advanced spots were taken and the
co-founders placed themselves in those podtions. In addition, we had to pay sysiem Ices each month in the amount of $8.5
that's wa.s understood none reftindable. At this po nt I'm just tiy ing to get back what w as promised to me on the 8tti of
October, that was a total refund of $5,650. I am unable to communicate with anyone with BINT. i.I.C bccau.sc I was
removed from the community r v ilh no access to adrnin. i. I've lextcd Mr, atid Mrs Moore (founder and co-lbimder) about
my concern regarding my refund at MpHP and (■MMIV 'o check on the status but I have not been successful.
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I m nut speaking bad about the eoniinunity but I do want my refund as promised. I would not have never Invested my
pension if there was not a percent money back guarantee. Thanking you in advance for vour time and 1 look forward to
hearing back from someone soon.

COMPLAINT DETAILS

First C'ontact with Business: Other

Other: My cousin invited me to this invuation only community
Solicitation in Other Language: N A

Transaction Place: Other

Other: Processed payment from my bank account
Transaction Date: I ri Jul 17 0():()6:()0 GM f 2020

C'ontract Signed: No

Amount Requested: 1400.00
Amount Paid: 5650.00

Method of Payment: OTHF.R
Payment Sub Type: Other Payment Method (Note in Comtnents)
Date of Payment: ITi Jul 17 00:00:00 GMT 2020

Complained to Business: Ye.s
Date of Complaint: Thu Get 08 00:00:00 (J.M I 2020
Business Response: Lashonda Moore advised she will proce.ss a full refund in the amount of S5,')50.

C.'ontacted Another Agency/Attorney: No
Name and Address of Agency/Attorney:
Action Taken by Agency/Attorney:

STAGINC. INFORMATION

Complaint Source: Web
Spanish Call: No
CPD Region: Dallas
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Automated Certificate of eService
This automated certificate of service was created by the efiling system.
The filer served this document via email generated by the efiling system
on the date and to the persons listed below. The rules governing
certificates of service have not changed. Filers must still provide a
certificate of service that complies with all applicable rules.

Sandra Mahone on behalf of Robert Robinson
Bar No. 794545

sandy.mahone@oag.texas.gov
Envelope ID: 54296919
Status as of 6/10/2021 2:25 PM CST

Case Contacts

Name BarNumber Email TImestampSubmitted Status

robert crobinson robert.robinson@oag.texas.gov 6/10/2021 1:22:44 PM SENT

sandy mahone sandy.mahone@oag.texas.gov 6/10/2021 1:22:44 PM SENT

Sue Jennings sue.jennings@oag.texas.gov 6/10/2021 1:22:44 PM SENT




